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James T. Boffetti , Associate Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
N. H. Department of Justice 
33 Capitol Street 
Concord , NH 03301 

RE: RSA 30-8:12 - Inspection of Correctional Facilities 

Dear Attorney Boffetti: 

Capta in G iffo rd F.J. Hi scoe, CJM 
Security 

Capta in Rya n LeYie rge 
Operations 

Consistent with the above referenced statute; please be advised that on July 18, 2022, I 
conducted a complete examination of the Hillsborough County Department of Correctional 
facility. I have found the condition of the facility, the security of the inmates, and the 
management to be in order. 

The inmates are being cared for pursuant to New Hampshire RSA 30-8:4 IV, and are 
appropriately supervised by trained correctional staff. Based on inmate behavior, inmates 
are afforded the opportunity to participate in a range of programs. 

I plan to conduct more frequent , informal, examinations throughout my term to ensure the 
facility and its staff continues to meet the professional standards set by the Superintendent. 

As of th is writing , there are no specific actions that need to be taken . 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

f:?:~· 
Robert Rowe 
Commissioner, District 3 

cc: David Dionne, HCDOC Superintendent 
File 
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